Meath County Council

Appropriate Assessment

Determination
From: Thomas Lynch, Executive Engineer
File Reference: P8/23008

Description of Development:

The development will consist of the provision of a Town Centre Parking Facility on a site size
of 0.65ha. The proposed works will comprise the following:

i) 107no. surface parking spaces including 7no. disabled spaces 8no. E-charging
points/spaces (two of which will be furnished in the disabled bays);

ii) 15no. frame supporting stands for 30no. bicycles;

iii) 5no. E-bicycle charging points/spaces;

iv) Recycling point with 8no. crane lifted receptacles;

v) 5m wide access road, 1.8m wide footpaths and raised pedestrian crossing;
vi) Grassed areas and landscaping; and

vii) Ancillary site development/ground works including minor infrastructural excavation
works, installation of road gullies, internal surface water drainage connected to existing
mains drainage.

viii) CCTV to cover the facility

Location: Main Street, Enfield

The Screening for Appropriate Assessment was carried out by EHP Services and their
screening conclusion states that;

“Given the nature and scale of the proposed development, its urban setting, the proposed
connection into existing and well capacitated public infrastructure and the lack of any direct
or indirect pathway, conduit to a sensitive environmental receptor it may be concluded with
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reasonable certainty that the proposed park and ride facility will have no adverse or
diminishing impact upon the integrity, diversity,

structure and functionality of any Natura 2000 site or impeded in the implementation of their
respective conservation objectives.

In light of such a finding it is not necessary to carry out further environmental assessment
through a Stage 2 Natura Impact Statement.”

Having regard to this screening report, it is considered that Meath County Council can
determine that the proposed development will not affect the integrity of any designated site.

The assessment as reported is adopted as the determination of Meath County Council.
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